STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councillors

FROM: Regulatory Services Coordinator

DATE: 2 December 2008

SUBJECT: Tasman District Council Consolidated Bylaw Chapter 3:

Control of Liquor in Public Places: December 2007

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to complete the bylaw making process in relation to the review
of the Tasman District Council Consolidated Bylaw Chapter 3: Control of Liquor in Public
Places: December 2007 (the Bylaw) correcting a small technical error in process, and to
ratify a recent amendment of the Bylaw.

Background

1. The Bylaw came into being at the end of 2007 after a review of the previous 2004
Bylaw was undertaken. All statutory processes were met in relation to advertising the
review and public consultation. A technical error occurred in the progression of the
reviewed Bylaw and the motion relating to Councils acceptance in CN07/12/04 did
not identify that version as a completely new bylaw, but treated it as an amendment
of the 2004 bylaw. That technical error can be remedied by this current process.

2. The recent amendment to the bylaw has passed through the necessary statutory
processes, and at the meeting of Council’s Environment and Planning Committee on
20 November 2008 at which the motion to adopt the bylaw was passed. To complete
the bylaw making provisions correctly, it is necessary that full Council ratifies that
decision.

Recommendation

THAT:

1. COUNCIL ADOPTS the reviewed Tasman District Council Consolidated Bylaw
Chapter 3: Control of Liquor in Public Places: December 2007 as intended in
CNO07/12/04;

AND

2. THAT COUNCIL RATIFIES the amendment to the Tasman District Council
Consolidated Bylaw Chapter 3: Control of Liquor in Public Places: December 2007 as

adopted by the Environment and Planning Committee on 20 November 2008 and
detailed in report EP08/11/20.

Graham Caradus
Regulatory Services Coordinator
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